

STILLINGTON PARISH COUNCIL

MINUTES OF MEETING HELD

WEDNESDAY 6th March 2019

PRESENT Chairman M Rowe

R Conway, M Turvey, C Cookman, P Swiers, G Taylor

M Midgley Clerk.

APOLOGIES

C Patmore, B Smith

IN ATTENDANCE

C Simm, R Pearse P Wright, M Wright

Finance

Cheques Authorised

Stillington Village Hall rent £150.00p

Robin Conway Repairs to notice Board £36,69p

Planning

REF 19/00215/CAT

Application to Fell an Apple Tree in conservation area

Objection sent to planning.

THE MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING held on the 6th February had been circulated prior to the meeting were agreed as a true record.

Minutes of the last meeting

1.Community Speed Watch

- a) Community Speed Watch sessions have been carried out.
- b) Preparation of information to see if the village wants matrix signs.

Up Dates from Highways

1.Road leading from York Road onto High Street is breaking up and needs repairing reported to NYCC.

2. Neighbourhood watch

- 1.Various Incidents.
- 2.Pond Area on going. Trouble with ducks getting out and onto the road.
- 3.Graveyard Headstones awaiting Planning
- 4.Village Tree survey awaiting planning

Agenda Matters

1.Donation of Oak Tree/WW1 Commemorative looking at archives to find out about the Oak Tree at top of village. Cliff Simm offered to donate a plaque.

2.Pathway repairs to be looked into further

3.Stillington Mill Water backing up from the village NYCC cleared that. Where the Beck meets the Foss is still not cleared .The land which forms a triangle belongs to the Parish Council Phillip Swiers to ask James Ward to look at and acquire a quote for the work.

AOB

1.It was decided that a Seat would not be suitable on the triangle opposite Stillington Mil

Next Meeting

The next meeting will be held on the Wednesday 3rd April 2019 at **7.30pm in the village hall**. These minutes are in draft form until ratified at the next meeting.